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Christine Matson

From: Anthony Roberto [anthony.roberto@guamcc.edu]
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 4:23 PM
To: Christine B Matson
Subject: Re: Counseling

Hi Chris, 

We have implemented an online sign in for the Math & English placement test this Spring '17.  ASVAB  test 

started online sign in last semester. We have been continuing "intrusive" academic advisement with selected 

English Writing classes for the past two years. In these sessions we go over a computerized career 

development/exploration program called CHOICES and also conduct degree planning.......... hope this helps. 

 

On Mon, Feb 27, 2017 at 2:20 PM, Christine Matson <christine.matson@guamcc.edu> wrote: 

Hi Tony, 

  

Is there anything  you would like to send to me for the Standard II Report?  You mentioned that counseling is 

giving one to one instruction on advising.  Have there been another other changes or accomplishments? 

  

Thank you, 

  

Christine 

  

Christine Matson 

Assistant Professor 

Librarian 

Guam Community College Library  

PO Box 23069 

Barrigada, GU  96921 

(671) 735-0231/0228 

  

 



2

Right-click 
here to  
download 
pictures.  To  
help protect 
your privacy, 
Outlo ok 
prevented 

automatic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 

 
E-mail administered by Guam Community College 
 

 

Right-click 
here to  
download 
pictures.  To  
help protect 
your privacy, 
Outlo ok 
prevented 

automatic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 

 
E-mail administered by Guam Community College 


